
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 7/30/2014 3:09:12 PM 
To: Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: News: PG&E lied to regulators after San Bruno blast, new U.S. Attorney 

indictment alleges: television and radio coverage 

From: Sam Singer [mailto:singer@singersf.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Sam Singer 
Subject: News: PG&E lied to regulators after San Bruno blast, new U.S. Attorney indictment alleges: 
television and radio coverage 

1. KRON-SF (MvTV) San Francisco, CA 

9:04:42 AM, July 30, 2014 

2. KSBW (NBC) Monterey, CA 

8:57:15 AM, July 30, 2014 

3. KCBS-AM (Radio) San Francisco, CA 

8:08:19 AM, July 30, 2014 

4. '-FM (Radio) San Francisco, CA 

8:04:25 AM, July 30, 2014 
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5. KOVR-SAC (CBS) Sacramento, CA 

8:25:48 AM, July 30, 2014 

6. KMAX-SAC (CW) Sacramento, CA 

7:33:17 AM, July 30, 2014 

7. KOET(PBS) Monterey, CA 

7:14:26 AM, July 30, 2014 

8. KPCC-FM (Radio) Los Angeles, CA 

6:49:49 AM, July 30, 2014 

9. KGO-AM (Radio) San Francisco, CA 

6:06:17 AM, July 30, 2014 

10. KPIX-SF(CBS) San Francisco, CA 

5:34:18 AM, July 30, 2014 

11. KGET (NBC) Bakers field, CA 

5:06:09 AM, July 30, 2014 

12. KTUL (ABC) Tulsa. OK 

6:44:45 AM, July 30, 2014 

SB GT&S 0373771 



13. KAIJZ (CBS) Wichita Falls, TX 

6:42:52 AM, July 30, 2014 

14. KCRA- SAC (NBC) Sacramento, CA 

4:39:47 AM, July 30, 2014 

15. KNTV-SF (NBC) - San Francisco. CA 

4:37:36 AM, July 30, 2014 

16. KPIX-SF (CBS) - San Francisco. CA 

4:32:30 AM, July 30, 2014 

17. KGO- SF (ARC) San Francisco, CA 

4:36:00 AM, July 30, 2014 

18. KKTV (CBS) Colorado Springs, CO 

5:26:47 AM, July 30, 2014 

19. WXXA (FOX) Albany. NY 

7:20:39 AM, July 30, 2014 

20. WVLA-BTR (NBC) Baton Rouse, LA 
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6:13:24 AM, July 30, 2014 

21. WBBJ (ABC) Jackson, IN 

5:56:17 AM, July 30, 2014 

22. KHON-HON (FOX) Honolulu, HI 

10:10:35 PM, July 29, 2014 

23. KGET(NBC) Bakers field. CA 

11:18:31 PM, July 29, 2014 

24. KUS1-SD San Diego. CA 

11:17:32 PM, July 29, 2014 

25. KXLY (ABC) Spokane, WA 

11:12:23, July 29, 2014 

26. KNTV-SF (NBC) San Francisco, CA 

11:06:12 PM, July 29, 2014 

27. KNVN-CR (NBC) Chico/Redding. CA 

11:04:57 PM, July 29, 2014 



28. KPIX-SF (CBS)- San Francisco, CA 

11:03:54 PM, July 29, 2014 

29. K TLA-LA (WB) Los Aneeles. CA 

10:23:50 PM, July 29, 2014 

30. KMPH-FRES (FOX) Fresno, CA 

10:15:13 PM, July 29, 2014 

31. XETV-SD (CW) San Diego. CA 

10:14:01 PM, July 29, 2014 

32. KTXL-SAC (FOX) Sacramento, CA 

10:06:46 PM, July 29, 2014 

33. KRXI (FOX) Reno. NV 

10:06:05 PM, July 29, 2014 

34. KOFY-SF San Francisco, CA 

9:02:33 PM, July 29, 2014 

35. KRON-SF (MvTV) San Francisco, CA 

8:31:31 PM, July 29, 2014 



36. KRON-SF {MvTV) San Francisco, CA 

8:05:02 PM, July 29, 2014 

37. KCBS-AM (Radio) San Francisco, CA 

7:06:19 PM, July 29, 2014 

38. KION (CBS) Monterey, CA 

6:25:03 PM, July 29, 2014 

39. KRON-SF (MvTV) San Francisco, CA 

6:12:38 PM, July 29, 2014 

40. KSBW (NBC) Monterey, CA 

6:22:26 PM, July 29, 2014 

41. KESO {ABC) Palm Springs, CA 

6:08:11 PM, July 29, 2014 

42. KQED-FM (Radio) San Francisco, CA 

6:04:23 PM, July 29, 2014 

43. KNTV-SF (NBC) San Francisco, CA 
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6:03:49 PM, July 29, 2014 

44. KTVU-SF (FOX) San Francisco, CA 

6:03:42 PM, July 29, 2014 

45. KPIX-SF (CBS) San Francisco, CA 

6:03:08 PM, July 29, 2014 

46. KNTV-SF (NBC) San Francisco, CA 

5:28:36 PM, July 29, 2014 

47. WBRC-B1RM (FOX) Birmingham, AL 

5:47:20 PM, July 29, 2014 

48. WJZ-BAL (CBS) Baltimore, Ml) 

5:46:55 PM, July 29, 2014 

Singer Associates, Inc. 
47 Kearny Street, 2nd Floor | San Francisco, CA 94108 
V: (415) 227-9700 ( F: (415) 348-8478 
singemiedia@singersf.com | www.singer-associates.com 

This e-mail and any arrachmenfs may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are nor the intended recipient, you should 
destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained 

herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation. 

SB GT&S 0373776 



SB GT&S 0373777 


